

**From:** [Paswater, Benjamin](#)  
**To:** [Wickline, Ethan](#)  
**Subject:** RE: SW-DIST-2022-06-07-01 G1SW0111 Sample  
**Date:** Thursday, June 16, 2022 9:57:31 AM  
**Attachments:** [image001.jpg](#)

---

Hi Ethan,

Yes it should be G1SW0112 timed at 1310 and not G1SW0093 which was not sampled at all.

Thanks, Ben

---

**From:** Wickline, Ethan <[Ethan.Wickline@FloridaDEP.gov](mailto:Ethan.Wickline@FloridaDEP.gov)>  
**Sent:** Thursday, June 16, 2022 9:17 AM  
**To:** Paswater, Benjamin <[Benjamin.Paswater@dep.state.fl.us](mailto:Benjamin.Paswater@dep.state.fl.us)>  
**Subject:** RE: SW-DIST-2022-06-07-01 G1SW0111 Sample

Thanks Ben, I was also asked to clarify something about the sample taken from G1SW0093 in this same event. In LIMS this sample was logged originally as G1SW0112 but was written into Benchmark's COC as G1SW0093. Do you recall which of the two sites the sample was actually taken from?

Thank you!  
Ethan

FL-DEP-LOGO



Ethan Wickline

OPS Environmental Specialist II  
Florida Department of Environmental Protection  
FDEP Laboratory - Biology Program  
[Ethan.Wickline@FloridaDEP.gov](mailto:Ethan.Wickline@FloridaDEP.gov)  
Office: 850-245-8193

---

**From:** Paswater, Benjamin <[Benjamin.Paswater@dep.state.fl.us](mailto:Benjamin.Paswater@dep.state.fl.us)>  
**Sent:** Wednesday, June 15, 2022 3:51 PM  
**To:** Wickline, Ethan <[Ethan.Wickline@FloridaDEP.gov](mailto:Ethan.Wickline@FloridaDEP.gov)>  
**Subject:** RE: SW-DIST-2022-06-07-01 G1SW0111 Sample

Thanks Ethan,

Yeah I caught that we did that wrong bacteria shortly after dropping it off but it was too late.

Thanks, Ben

---

**From:** Wickline, Ethan <[Ethan.Wickline@FloridaDEP.gov](mailto:Ethan.Wickline@FloridaDEP.gov)>  
**Sent:** Wednesday, June 15, 2022 12:54 PM

**To:** Paswater, Benjamin <[Benjamin.Paswater@dep.state.fl.us](mailto:Benjamin.Paswater@dep.state.fl.us)>

**Subject:** SW-DIST-2022-06-07-01 G1SW0111 Sample

Hi Ben,

I was contacting you to ask if the sample taken from G1SW0111 for event SW-DIST-2022-06-07-01 was intended to be tested for Enterococci or E coli. There was a discrepancy between the Benchmark COC test and one of the requested tests on DEP's COC (attached) so we just wanted to make sure before uploading the event.

Thank you!

Ethan

**FL-DEP-LOGO**



**Ethan Wickline**

OPS Environmental Specialist II  
Florida Department of Environmental Protection  
FDEP Laboratory - Biology Program  
[Ethan.Wickline@FloridaDEP.gov](mailto:Ethan.Wickline@FloridaDEP.gov)  
Office: 850-245-8193